
DONATIONS TO THE MUSEUM AND LIBRARY.

MONDAY, 10th January 1916.

THE HON. JOHN ABERCROMBY, LL.D., President,
in the Chair.

A Ballot having been taken, the following were duly elected:—

Fellows.
CHARLES STEWABT, W.S., 28 Coates Gardens.
ALAN KEITH ROBEBTSON, Architect, 12 Russell Place, Leitli.
JOHN BOLAM JOHNSON, C.A., 12 Granby Road.

The following Donations were announced :—
[—--• -

1. By Captain H. L. NORTON TBAILL,
F.S.A. Scot.

Collection of stone implements, consisting
of 30 Axes, 1 Adze, 1 Polishing Stone, 5 Mullers,
and 2 perforated discoid Hammers, obtained in
1913 from a small cannibal tribe who occupied
ground under the Bauchi Plateau, Nassarawa
Province, Northern Nigeria, by whom they
were dug up when breaking in new land for
farms. When preserved, axe-heads and per-
forated stones are put by the natives in "juju"
houses.

2. By W. GILLESPIE, South Barsalloch,
Port William, Wigtownshire.

Axe of indurated claystone which has been
blocked into shape, but not polished, 9J inches
in length, 2£ inches in breadth at the cutting
edge, tapering to 1£ inch at the butt; found
along with a number of chips of similar material
on the Farm of Hill Top of Landberrick, Port
William, Parish of Mochrum (fig. 1).

3. FOBSYTH, F.R.C.S.E.,
Fig. 1. Stone Axe from Hill Top

of Landberrick.

By WILLIAM
F.S.A. Scot.

Five Church Tokens: — Kincardine (Ross-
shire); Liff, 1799; Nigg, 1812; Greenock Middle Church, 1843; Liff and
Benvie, 1854.
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4. By JAMES LYLE, F.S.A. Scot.
Silver rat-tail Spoon with trefoil head; Edinburgh hall-mark, 1701;

assay master, James Penman; maker, William Burton.

The following Communications were read:—




